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hqfrgrrdq q<n w*rr
University Gronts (onmission

(<r<-* {rl-t F6m irr@, rnm rr*n)
{i,tinistry of Humon Raource 0evelopment, fud. oi Inrjio)

q-6garrt i!6l qr{, r{ ffi-lroooz
Bohodur Shoh Zofor lrlorg, New Delhi-l10002

Ph., 0l I _23236288/23239337

Fox : 0t t.2323 8858

emoil : pkthokur.ugc@nk.in

D.o.No.F.1-112017(secy) -:l*#T G;rE1qlFh;lust, 2017
f;l lflITrl

Dear Sir/Madam, I ;r ':t r .$J)o ,,*..1.Y.1.5.h.Q
t.'.-.n.r...... :.;qnfi I

The Ministry of Human Resource Deveropment, coveirifrEil6i#-i
ii," fi ; 33,3illl fl!';:""1 93;;, ., "' il'# !b # il#,..i|{ [1J,3;,% 5ffi
rh.r ., h^^^a ,ssary advisory to all higher educational institutions iHetstthal arr monet"'v t,"n'u"tiion"'oi"t'#Jol""lil"';:iTJ'iff;#";:i1':'in:tffii?
digitat modes of pavment {viz online rrr,rFsieHrMio"bit cards/AEps) under theNational o rgitat eayp_e1ts [$ggn @i,*nt_., _

Accordingly, UGC vide its retter of even number dated 6th June, 2017 (avairable on
,Y-G-9^y:,brit": \ifww'ugc.gc.in) nao issueo a-n liui.ory to a, the universities for
Xilrti""lJ:" 

of the,followins services in oisitir mode'to orins iia*0"-rui'.v 
"no

(a) Arr receipts and pay-ments rerated to the functioning of the institutions vis.Student fees, exam fees_.. vendor p"Vrun1.,1"r"rylwage payments etc. shallbe made only through ontine or digitai ;;;.;
(b) For at students' service in the hoster and otherwise digitar mode shourd beused for all transactions,

(c) AIi Canteens and business establishments on the campus may beencouraged to use only dgital modes fo(h-eir receiptsggdyjEl]. ,

You are once again requested that all the administrators and students in higher
:::,:1t1"_"?l .ii:titutions, and..the agencieslv.nJoi;'rrnning the canteens and otherousrness estabrishments on the campus"", r"y ru traineo-in using .;r;-Biil 

"pp 
ovlinking thek bank accounts *ttn tn" .i"Uir-. l,rrf"in"of,"ar number

You are arso requested to kindly prepare an Action plan on the above points tordentity all transactions being carried 
""t 

r" 
"".rr,.rii"n,y and find ways for repracingthem with digitar modes so that i.pr"reniJiio-n-cJn ueg,n_from the forthcomingacademic vear' The pran may,-inrer iri", J-"ti.iJ iil]Joint" ot Rn"nciar transactiop (ii)totai nrrmber of students/vendors and otnurs ln'in! campus (iii) number of rikerytransactions per month (iv) totar o,git"rir^1'"b"iion"'io"u" achieved in 2e17_18.
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To achieve this effort, you may kindry appoint a Nodar officer in your esteemed
university so that the necessary action on the above activities can be initiated in a
time bound manner in your esteemed university as well as in the affiliated colleges.

You are also requested to kindry forward monthry report on the above toUniversity Grants commission by email at uoc.ndpm@omait.iom lorcompilation and onward transmission to the MHRD.

As this matter is being monitored at the highest level in the MHRD, your personal
indulgence is requested in the matter.

With warm regards,

Yours sincerely,
l

(P. K. Thakur)

The Vice-Chancellor
Gondwana University
MIDC Road Complex,
Gadhchiroli - 442 605,
Maharashtra.


